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MEMORANDUM FOR: Don I. Wortman
Deputy Director for Administration
FROM: Philip K. Eckman
Director of Research and Development
SUBJECT: "Comment" for October 1980 Issue of DDA Exchange
REFERENCE: DD/A 80-1849, Same Subject
STATIMNTL
STATI 1. In response to the referenced request, I have asked
o prepare the desired article.
' . will provide the material, as directed, to STATINTL
the Managing Editor, DDA Exchange, Headquarters on or before -25X1A

15 September 1980.
25X1A

5T'&"Tmigkstribution:
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1 - ORD chrono
1 - Mg. Editor/DDA Exchange

1 - ORD Registry
STATOThﬂM:SSC/-ZS Aug 1980

Approved For ReleaUN@ai&S&EEDe-om 14R000100040008-8




3

25X1A

Approved Fo.elease 200&?@%@#@%6-001 1.00100040008-8

bD/A 80-1849

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Research and Development, DDS&T

FROM: Don I. Wortman
Deputy Director for Administration

SUBJECT: "Comment"™ for October 1980 Issue of DDA /W1

Exchange . :
D L ypd

1. The DDA Exchange is a quarterly Directorate publication that
is widely circulated to both DDA and non-DDA Agency employees. In the
time that we have been publishing the magazine, four years now, many
of the Agency's senior officers have contributed the lead article
"Comment". Attached for your perusal is the last copy of the Exchange
that we published.

2, I think that a "Comment" from you in our next quarterly

publication would be ve appropriate. eme
presentation for th -
have requested each ot our regular contri

and we

j IdresSs the theme
by "blue skying" a 11tt1e on their projected operatlons fifteen or
twenty years from now. I think that from your vantage point, you
could provide an interesting perspective on the DDA in the 1990s. The
choice of subject matter is entirely yours; however, as a suggestion,
you might address the impact of the introduction of high technology
(video, fiber optics, and the like) on areas where DDA offices

currentlz vrovide information handling.sgrvices. Can we count on a
! n from you: —

3. The "Comment" article should be sized at about a thousand
words so as to leave sufficient room for your photograph and an
appropriate caption. In order to meet our next publication schedule,
we will need your contribution by 15 September 1980. We would
appreciate it if you would send your material to the Managing Editor,
DDA Exchange, i Headquarters.

25X1A
Don I. Wortman
Attachment:
As Stated
i DERIVATIVE CL BY 25X1A
Upom removal of attachment L1DECL Rl REVW ON —August 00

treat as UAIprogeFadReleasg.2 /08 : CIA-RDP86-0ViXRBGT1000400068-8 - .
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